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Ron Lampkin, Interim Director 2760 Peach Orchard Road, Augusta, GA 30906
Laquona Sanderson, Fleet Manager (706) 821-7174 Phone  (706) 796-5077 Fax

MEMORANDUM

FROM: mpkin, Interim Director, Central Services Department
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SUBJECT: Recommendation for Bid #24-227 2024/2025 Cart, Gas Utility, 2-
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Seater / /
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TO: Darrell White, Interim Director, Procurement Departmen Q// 7 / aflé

The Richmond County Sheriff’s Office (RCSO) is requesting to purchase two golf carts for
downtown patrol. Bid #24-227, 2024/2025 Cart, Gas Utility, 2-Seater, was awarded to Mr. Golf
Carts with a price guaranteed until 12/31/2024. Fleet Management reached out to Mr. Golf Carts
to inquire if the price can be held to purchase two additional carts. As of January 29, 2025, Mr.
Golf Carts verified that the pricing will be held for an additional 60 days.

On behalf of RCSO, Fleet Management recommends purchasing two golf carts from Mr. Golf
Carts at the cost of $13,493.00 each to support the downtown patrol units.

Please advise this office upon completion of notifications so that we may proceed with the
acquisition process.

If you need further information or if you have any questions regarding this recommendation,
please contact the Fleet Management Office at 706-821-2892.
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February 4, 2025

Eugene Brantley, Sheriff
Richmond County Sheriff’s Office
400 Walton Way

Augusta, GA 30901

Dear Sheriff Brantley,

At the regular meeting held on Tuesday, February 4, 2025, the Augusta, Georgia Commission,
acted on the following items:

Addendum 2.

Approved request to accept the $398,790.00 HEAT Grant from the Governor's Office of
Highways Safety. Additionally, permission to move forward with securing the 3 vehicles and
related equipment for this grant with vehicles located by Fleet Management and within the
guidelines of the grant. (Requested by Richmond County Sheriff’s Office)

Addendum 3.

Approved request to purchase vehicles and emergency vehicle equipment through our available
SPLOST funds as found at various auto dealerships throughout the state of Georgia at the lowest
rate or state bid. Police vehicles continue to remain scarce across the USA making this
necessary. Additionally, the Sheriff's Office is out of vehicles for the current staffing thus not
allowing us to properly serve the public. We are working with fleet management, finance, and
procurement along with the County Administrator to expeditiously resolve this issue.

If you have any qut;stlons;muas\g contact me.




Nancy M. WiIIiar_ns
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From: Kaycee Braswell
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2025 12:11 PM
To: Nancy M. Williams
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Re: Bid #24-227

Please see the email below in regards to bid #24-227.

Kaycee Braswell | Fleet Operations Specialist
Augusta - Richmond County | Central Services Department
1568 Broad St Bldg. C | Augusta, Georgia 30901
(p) 706-821-2894 L {c) 762-622-0744

kbraswell@augustaga.gov ] www.augustaga.gov
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From: Jay Eastmead <mrgolfjay@bellsouth.net>

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2025 12:07 PM

To: Kaycee Braswell <KBraswell@augustaga.gov>

Cc: Laquona Sanderson <LSanderson@augustaga.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Bid #24-227

Yes, that is no problem as long as we are talking for about 30-60 days. Cushman should not change on
me again for a while, but never a guarantee. | will hold the pricing for the next 60 days. Now, 1 do not have
the exact vehicle in stock which means | will have to order them.

On 1/29/2025 8:50 AM, Kaycee Braswell wrote:
Jay,

Please confirm you can hold pricing for bid #24-227 for $13,493each with all options included.

Kaycee Braswell | Fleet Operations Specialist
Augusta - Richmond County | Central Services Department
1568 Broad St Bidg. C | Augusta, Georgia 30901
(p) 706-821-2894 | (c) 762-622-0744
kbraswell@augustaga.gov | www.augustaga.gov



This e-mail contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, you should
nol disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and
delete this e-mail from your system. The City of Augusta accepts no liability for the content of this e-mail or for the consequences of any
actions taken on the basis of the information provided, unless that information is subsequently confirmed in writing. Any views or opinions
presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the City of Augusta. E-mail transmissions
cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or
contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this message which arise as a
result of the e-mail transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard copy version.

AED:104.1

Thank you

Jay Eastmead
(706) 554-1500
mrgolfcarts.com

AGC

MR. GOLF CARTS

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the City of Augusta's mail system -- DO NOT CLICK on links,
open attachments or respond to requests for information unless you are sure the content is safe.]



